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Marguerite McLean loooqs -72 
From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: 

To: Ray Kennedy 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: Name Change and application dockets 

Friday, March 05, 2010 9:16 AM 

Dorothy Menasco, Ruth Nettles; Nonnye Grant 

Ray, 
per this e-mail, i have changed "AMERICAN DIAL TONE, INC." to "American Dial Tone, Inc." in 
Docket 100095-TI, per your request. 
thanks, 
Marguerite. 

From: Ray Kennedy 
Sent: Friday, March 05, 2010 9:08 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Ruth Nettles 
Subject: RE: Name Change and application dockets 

No. Sorry about the confusion: Leave the docket titles the same but just make AMERICAN DIAL TONE, INC. look like this: 
American Dial Tone, Inc. You only need to do it in Docket 100095-TI. I personally would not consider it a docket title change, 
just making big letters little. 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Friday, March 05, 2010 8:54 AM 
To: Ray Kennedy 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Ruth Nettles 
Subject: RE: Name Change and application dockets 

Ray, 
for clarification purposes, you want the docket title in Docket 100056-TX to go from: 
"Request for approval of name change on CLEC Certificate No. 5805 from Ganoco, Inc. d/b/a American 
Dial Tone to American Dial Tone, Inc." 
to 
"Request for approval of name change on CLEC Certificate No. 5805 to American Dial Tone, Inc." 

and 

in Docket 100095-TI to go from: 
"Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchange telecommunications company by 
AMERICAN DIALTONE, INC." 
to 
"Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchange telecommunications company by American 
Dial Tone, Inc." 

thanks, 
Marguerite. 
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